
 
 

Worcester County Administration Office 
1 West Market Street, Room 1103 

Snow Hill, MD 21863 
Ph. 410-632-1194 Fax 410-632-3131 
Email: nrice@co.worcester.md.us  

____________________________________________________________ 
 

Addendum # 1 Commission on Aging Parking Lot Expansion 
Date of Addendum: 3/28/25 

 
NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS 

The Bid Documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this Addendum.  The original Bid 

Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this 

Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Bid Documents.  Vendors will take this Addendum into consideration 

when preparing and submitting a bid, and shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the 

Bid Documents. 

 

BID SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 

The bid submittal time has not been changed. 

 

1.0 – ATTACHMENTS 

Item Description  

1.1 Revised Form of Bid – to be used in lieu of the Form of Bid provided in the original Bid Documents 

 

2.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about the Bid 

Documents.   

Item Questions and Answers 

2.1 

Q. Item C.1, under the Summary, states that the bid will include 12 to 14 new spaces, and also requests 

alternate pricing for an entrance/exit connection to the service road.  Will the number of new spaces be 

12 or 14?  Also, under the base bid, will the new spaces end in the same configuration as the existing 

parking lot, with a stub for connecting to the future entrance/exit?  

A. There will be 14 new spaces. Yes, if the alternate pricing of the connection driveway is not accepted, the 

parking area will end in the same configuration. 

2.2 

Q. Item C. 7, under the Summary, lists a quantity of 4,200 SY, and further calls for all striping, directional 

arrows, and stop bars.  This would indicate that the existing paved areas are to be repaved.  Is this 

correct?  If so, will the repaving be at 1-1/2” depth?  

A. Paving is to occur in the new section(s) only. No additional areas are to be resurfaced. However, all 

striping, arrows and stop bars in the existing section of the lot are to be repainted as well as in the new 

section(s). 

2.3 

Q. The Form of Bid does not include an item for the alternate pricing as called out in Item C.1.  Please 

clarify. 

A. Please see the attached Revised Form of Bid. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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REVISED - FORM OF BID  
 

To whom it may concern: 

 

We hereby submit our Bid Documents for “COMMISSION ON AGING PARKING LOT EXPANSION” 

as indicated in the Bid Documents.  Having carefully examined the Bid Documents and having received 

clarification on all items of conflict or upon which any doubt arose, the undersigned hereby requests 

consideration of our Vendor for award of the referenced Bid. 

                

ITEM DESCRIPTION 
EXTENDED 

PRICE 

1 
Provide labor, materials and equipment for the expansion of the 

Commission on Aging Parking Lot as stated in the Bid Specifications. 
 

 

ALTERNATE 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 
EXTENDED 

PRICE 

1 Concrete Sidewalk and Curbing  

2 Entrance/Exit connection to the service road  

 

Vendor agrees to have the Work completed within six weeks from the Notice to Proceed. (Yes)____   

(No) _____    Check One. 

 

Have you included your certificate of good standing with the State of Maryland?  (See Section I, 

Subsection H.1 for more information.) (Yes)____   (No) _____    Check One. 

 
Is your company currently involved in any active litigation?  (Yes)____   (No) _____    Check One. 

 

Is your company currently involved in any mergers or acquisitions?  (Yes)____   (No) _____    Check 

One. 

 
The Vendor agrees that their bid will be good for at least sixty days unless otherwise indicated in the bid 

specifications.  

 

 

 

Note: This bid form must be signed by an officer of your company or an authorized agent for this bid to 

be considered valid by the county.  

 

________________________________   _________________________________ 

Sign for Identification                               Printed Name 
 

________________________________   _________________________________ 

Title                                             Email  
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